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Received 8.28.2020 

Ex Parte Communication Disclosure 

 

Filed by: Commissioner Katie Rice 

Re: Lawson’s Landing 

Day/time: August 28th, 2020 11:30 a.m. 

Type of communication/Location: Phone call; commissioner participated from MC 
civic center. 

Initiator of communication: Catherine Caufield, EAC 

Participants: Commissioner Rice, Catherine Caufield 

Comprehensive Description of communication content 

Catherine articulated her support for staff’s recommendations as presented in the 
August 2020 CC staff report. Expressed EAC’s strong position that there be no 
development in ESHA. Requested that hard deadlines be associated with wastewater 
treatment milestones and extensions requests for cause be brought to full commission 
versus to executive director.  
 
 

Date: August 29, 2020 Signature: Katie Rice 
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From: Carl, Dan@Coastal
To: Manna, Jeannine@Coastal; Rexing, Stephanie@Coastal
Subject: Lawsons Ex-Parte
Date: Thursday, March 05, 2020 10:12:15 AM

From: ExecutiveStaff@Coastal <ExecutiveStaff@coastal.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2020 10:07 AM
To: Manna, Jeannine@Coastal <Jeannine.Manna@coastal.ca.gov>
Cc: Carl, Dan@Coastal <Dan.Carl@coastal.ca.gov>
Subject: FYI - FW: Request for Ex-Parte Communication

From: Tom Flynn [mailto:tomflynn@sonic.net] 
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 8:35 AM
To: Brownsey, Donne@Coastal
Cc: ExParte, Commissioner@Coastal; ExecutiveStaff@Coastal
Subject: Re: Request for Ex-Parte Communication

Dear Commissioner Brownsey, 
It would be preferable if you could do a site visit. As a CCC Staff person (who has been very involved in the Lawsons Landing project and who has been out to the site previously) noted this week: it is not
easy to fully visualize details of this project such as critical elevations without visiting the site. At Lawsons Landing’s November 2017 hearing, you seemed with your questions to have a comparatively high
level of curiousity about getting facts and details correct. This kind of attention to detail would be aided by a visit so you can more fully understand the site and the efforts we have gone to resolve CDP
requirements along with environmental, public health, and safety priorities. 

However, any discussion would probably be helpful toward bringing parties together around an appropriate resolution as soon as possible. We have worked for more than 2 years now to develop plans that
address the direction from the Commission and Marin County Fire Marshall, while integrating a proposal from EAC, (Lawsons opposition at the November 2017 hearing) to balance all necessary
considerations. However, we want to avoid any of the kind of misunderstandings, which seem to have occurred with some of the Commissioners in November of 2017. While this matter has continued to drag
on, Lawsons Landing has had to continue hauling all of their visitors' wastewater on narrow West Marin roads to remote locations like Oakland and Santa Rosa, because they haven’t been able to build their wastewater
system, which has been fully approved by the Regional Water Quality Control Board. 

Since there is a hearing in Central California next week, we wondered if you might be coming to toward the Bay Area and could come visit Lawsons. But the sooner we can speak with you the better in any
case. 

Thank you, 
Tom

On Mar 4, 2020, at 3:57 PM, Brownsey, Donne@Coastal <donne.brownsey@coastal.ca.gov> wrote:

hi Mr Flynn: Thank you for your email.  Are you requesting a site visit or a discussion? Thanks donne

From: Tom Flynn <tomflynn@sonic.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:32 PM
To: Brownsey, Donne@Coastal <donne.brownsey@coastal.ca.gov>
Cc: ExParte, Commissioner@Coastal <CommissionerExParte@coastal.ca.gov>; ExecutiveStaff@Coastal <ExecutiveStaff@coastal.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for Ex-Parte Communication

bjective continues to be: clarifying whatever is needed to arrive at
amicable resolution of these matters. We previously had a meeting on site with Commissioner Peskin and just today had a meeting on site with Commissioner Rice and Commissioner Hart. 

hi Tom: i am on vacation for the next couple of weeks and will get back to you when i return. thanks and best donne





Public Meeting, Lawson’s Landing 
March 3, 2020 

 

Attendees 

Stephanie Rexing – CCC  

Jeannine Manna – CCC  

Bonnie Smetts – Concerned Citizens of DB  

Scott Miller  

Stephanie Miller 

Ann Baker – ABLA  

Mike Lawson – Lawson’s Landing 

Caryl Hart – CCC (Commissioner) 

Jeff Stafford – Concerned Citizens of DB  

Willy Vogler – Lawson’s Landing 

Katie Rice – CCC (Commissioner) 

Catherine Caufield – EAC 

Justin Lawson – Lawson’s Landing 

Tom Nunes – Marin Fire 

Rich Souza – Civil Engineer Lawson’s Landing 

Bob Hayes – Architect Lawson’s Landing 

Tom Flynn – Agent Lawson’s Landing 

Tom Jordan – Marin Office of Emergency Services 



From: Tom Flynn
To: Rice, Katie@Coastal
Cc: Manna, Jeannine@Coastal; Rexing, Stephanie@Coastal; Gauna, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Lawson"s site visit
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 8:09:54 AM

Hi Katie,

Thanks for getting back to me. 

Yes, as I’ve discussed with Stephanie Rexing of CCC and at least one of your aides, Jen Guana or Nancy 
Vernon, we agree with Jeannine’s suggestion.  We’ve been planning to include other interested 
folk/stakeholders and Supervisor Rodoni. I’ve been in touch with Rhonda Kutter in Supervisor 
Rodoni’s office as well as the Fire Dept, OES, SO. Our understanding was that after you had a 
chance to speak with CCC Staff, then we could begin the process of nailing down a date.

So as you suggest, I’ll call Jen today and we’ll identify dates that work for you and then get 
word out to everyone else. We’re working to have all parties as up to speed and informed as 
much as possible before the meeting, in the hope that the meeting can bring outstanding 
matters to resolution. 

Looking forward to a productive meeting. 

Thanks again!
Tom

On Oct 22, 2019, at 4:48 PM, Rice, Katie@Coastal <katie.rice@coastal.ca.gov> 
wrote:

Hi Tom,
Sorry for taking so long to get back to you....

Per making a date for a Lawson's landing tour...Jeannine is suggesting that we set 
up this up as a site visit similar to the tour you hosted a couple years back in that 
it was open to other interested folk/stakeholders. I believe that meeting included 
staff, Commissioner Peskin, Supervisor Rodoni and a few others including EAC . 

Leaving it to you to make the arrangements with coastal staff, as well as County 
OES and SO if you are wanting them included. My aide, jen Guana, can help with 
finding day/times that work for me and Supervisor Rodoni if indeed he would like 
to join. Let us know how much time you think is needed for the site visit.

Thank you for your patience,
Katie







From: Tom Flynn
To: Rexing, Stephanie@Coastal
Subject: FW: Request for Ex-Parte Communication
Date: Monday, November 05, 2018 5:29:36 PM

Hi Stephanie, 

See below communication with Commissioners. 

Thanks, 
Tom

From: Tom Flynn <tomflynn@sonic.net>
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 at 5:01 PM
To: <Ryan.Sundberg@coastal.ca.gov>
Cc: <CommissionerExParte@coastal.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for Ex-Parte Communication

Dear Commissioner Sundberg, 
 
Thank you for your responding to our request for Ex-Parte Communication. I 
appreciated briefly speaking with you. Unfortunately there was an echo problem in the 
call. So briefly the upshot via email: Since our hearing last November, Lawsons Landing 
has worked very hard with Commission (CCC) Staff and all interested parties to develop 
a revised amendment for Area 6, which is responsive to Commissioner direction last 
year. We have been requested to do an alternatives analysis of all potential approaches, 
which would be consistent with Commission direction, the Coastal Act, Lawsons 
Landing’s CDP, and its intent to both provide both environmental protection and lower 
cost coastal access.  

We are still in discussion with CCC Staff to fully vet a complex set of several alternatives. 
As discussed in the letter of Lawsons Landing’s lawyer, Peter Prows, we ask only that you 
do not take action this week in approving the Findings from last November’s Hearing 
that might inhibit a reasonable process in the months ahead of thorough alternatives 
analysis given that: 1) we are presenting some additional information regarding prior 
authorized development in Area 6 as that relates to ESHA and 2) the alternative(s) we 
settle on with Staff and others will provide intended environmental and lower cost 
coastal access benefits.   

Thanks again, 
Tom

Tom Flynn
415-924-8250
415-328-8636 mobile



tomflynn@sonic.net

On 11/4/18, 6:52 PM, "Sundberg, Ryan@Coastal" <ryan.sundberg@coastal.ca.gov> wrote:

I have time tomorrow morning at 9am if you would like to call me at 707-502-2947 or 707-
476-2395. Best,
Ryan Sundberg
Ca Coastal Commissioner

From: Tom Flynn <tomflynn@sonic.net>
Date: Friday, November 2, 2018 at 4:30 PM
To: <Ryan.Sundberg@coastal.ca.gov>
Cc: <CommissionerExParte@coastal.ca.gov>
Subject: Request for Ex-Parte Communication

Project Name and Application Number: Lawson’s Landing, A-2-MAR-08-028-A2
 
Nature of Communication (In Person, Telephone, Other): Telephone and In-Person
 
Date and Time Requested: Dates at the convenience of Commissioner, 10 minutes time by phone
 
Full Name: Thomas Stephen Flynn
 
Email: tomflynn@sonic.net
 
On Behalf Of: Lawsons Landing
 
Comments: 

Dear Mr. Sundberg,
 
We request to speak with you in preparation for Lawsons Landing’s upcoming revised Area 6 
Amendment hearing. The Findings from Lawsons November 2017 hearing will be presented 
for approval this next week Nov. 8, 2017 in San Francisco. Next we anticipate that Lawson’s 
revised Amendment will be heard at the February 2019 Commission meeting. In addition to 
requesting to speak with you by phone briefly, we would like to extend an invitation to you 
and other Commissioners to visit Lawsons Landing at your convenience either sometime next 
week before, during, or after the hearings or sometime before the Feb. 2019 hearing.  We 
previously invited Commissioner Peskin through our local Marin County Supervisor Dennis 
Rodoni, and we believe his Sept. 22, 2018 visit was helpful for all involved. Please let us know 
what might work for you. We’d welcome arranging for more than one Commissioner to visit 
Lawsons at once, but you are welcome to visit separately if more convenient for you. 
 
We believe that there might have been some misunderstandings, which occurred at the last 



November 2017 hearing. For this reason, we are seeking to arrive at clearer understanding of 
this complex project and hopefully an amicable resolution of this matter by all involved. 
 
Public comments submitted to the Coastal Commission are public records that may be 
disclosed to members of the public or posted on the Coastal Commission’s website.  Do not 
include information, including personal contact information, in comments submitted to the 
Coastal Commission that you do not wish to be made public. Any written materials, including 
email, that are sent to commissioners regarding matters pending before the Commission must 
also be sent to Commission staff at the same time.



From: Tom Flynn
To: Rexing, Stephanie@Coastal
Subject: FW: Request for Ex-Parte Communication
Date: Monday, November 05, 2018 5:29:52 PM

From: Tom Flynn <tomflynn@sonic.net>
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 at 5:13 PM
To: Tony Cruz <tcruz@chulavistaca.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for Ex-Parte Communication

Thanks Mr. Cruz,  See below:

Dear Commissioner  Padilla,
 
Thank you for your responding to our request for Ex-Parte Communication. We fully 
understand that your time is limited this week and we may not be able to speak with you 
directly. So briefly via email: Since our hearing last November, Lawsons Landing has 
worked very hard with Commission (CCC) Staff and all interested parties to develop a 
revised amendment for Area 6, which is responsive to Commissioner direction last year. 
We have been requested to do an alternatives analysis of all potential approaches, which 
would be consistent with Commission direction, the Coastal Act, Lawsons Landing’s CDP, 
and its intent to both provide both environmental protection and lower cost coastal 
access.  

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

Given that your time is so limited this week, perhaps we should contact you early next 
year sometime and we could plan for you to visit Lawson’s Landing before the Feb. 2019 
hearing when their revised Amendment will be heard. 

Thanks again, 
Tom Flynn
415-924-8250
415-328-8636 mobile
tomflynn@sonic.net



From: Tony Cruz <tcruz@chulavistaca.gov>
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 at 11:33 AM
To: Tom Flynn <tomflynn@sonic.net>
Subject: Re: Request for Ex-Parte Communication





From: Tom Flynn
To: Rexing, Stephanie@Coastal
Subject: FW: Request for Ex-Parte Communication
Date: Monday, November 05, 2018 5:30:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Tom Flynn <tomflynn@sonic.net>
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 at 5:28 PM
To: Celina Luna <Celina.Luna@longbeach.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for Ex-Parte Communication

Dear Celina,
Thank you for your reply. See below in response. 

Dear Commissioner Uranga, 
 
Thank you for your responding to our request for Ex-Parte Communication. We fully 
understand that your time is limited this week and we will not be able to speak with you 
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

We will reach out to you early next year to consider a meeting/site visit prior to the 
February 2019 hearing.

Thanks again, 
Tom Flynn
415-924-8250
415-328-8636 mobile



tomflynn@sonic.net

From: Celina Luna <Celina.Luna@longbeach.gov>
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 at 5:43 PM
To: Tom Flynn <tomflynn@sonic.net>
Subject: FW: Request for Ex-Parte Communication

 
 

Celina Luna
Chief of Staff
Office of Councilmember Roberto Uranga
City of Long Beach, Seventh District
333 W. Ocean Boulevard, 14th Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802
Phone: (562) 570-7777
Fax: (562) 570-6954
Email: celina.luna@longbeach.gov
www.longbeach.gov/district7/
 

 
 
 



From: Roberto Uranga

Begin forwarded message:

Resent-From: <Roberto.Uranga@coastal.ca.gov>
From: Tom Flynn <tomflynn@sonic.net>
Date: November 2, 2018 at 4:32:28 PM PDT
To: <Roberto.Uranga@coastal.ca.gov>
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
 
Date and Time Requested: Dates at the convenience of Commissioner, 10 minutes time by 
phone
 
Full Name: Thomas Stephen Flynn
 
Email: tomflynn@sonic.net
 
On Behalf Of: Lawsons Landing
 
Comments: 

Dear Mr. Uranga,
We request to speak with you in preparation for Lawsons Landing’s upcoming 
revised Area 6 Amendment hearing. The Findings from Lawsons November 2017 
hearing will be presented for approval this next week Nov. 8, 2017 in San 
Francisco. Next we anticipate that Lawson’s revised Amendment will be heard at 
the February 2019 Commission meeting. In addition to requesting to speak with 
you by phone briefly, we would like to extend an invitation to you and other 
Commissioners to visit Lawsons Landing at your convenience either sometime 
next week before, during, or after the hearings or sometime before the Feb. 2019 
hearing.  We previously invited Commissioner Peskin through our local Marin 
County Supervisor Dennis Rodoni, and we believe his Sept. 22, 2018 visit was 
helpful for all involved. Please let us know what might work for you. We’d 
welcome arranging for more than one Commissioner to visit Lawsons at once, but 
you are welcome to visit separately if more convenient for you. 
 
We believe that there might have been some misunderstandings, which occurred 
at the last November 2017 hearing. For this reason, we are seeking to arrive at 
clearer understanding of this complex project and hopefully an amicable 
resolution of this matter by all involved. 



 
Public comments submitted to the Coastal Commission are public records that 
may be disclosed to members of the public or posted on the Coastal 
Commission’s website.  Do not include information, including personal contact 
information, in comments submitted to the Coastal Commission that you do not 
wish to be made public. Any written materials, including email, that are sent to 
commissioners regarding matters pending before the Commission must also be 
sent to Commission staff at the same time.










